## December 12, 2018

Mohnton Borough Council met in regular session on the above date. Members present were Dave Kurczewski, Dale Eisenhofer, Tim Moll, Mary Gundikunst, Brad Grauel, Joe Russ, and President Mike DeFeo who presided. Also present was Tom klonis of Hoffert, Klonis PC, and Mayor/Engineer Gary Kraft.

The Hearing for the 2019 Budget was called to order at 7:00 PM. There were no questions or comments and the hearing was closed.

The minutes of the November 2018 meetings were approved with a motion made by Dave Kurczewski, seconded by Tim Moll with all voting in favor.

The secretary presented a request made by Mike Rowan for relief from his sewer bill, he felt he had some water that was metered as usage that did not flow into the sewer system. Borough council did not agree to grant him relief from his sewer billing.

## • ENGINEER

1. Approval to pay the final amount due of \$5388.20 to DOLI Construction for the JV 172 Project was granted after a motion was made by Dave Kurczewski and seconded by Dale Eisenhofer.

## • CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

1. Report submitted.

# • POLICE CHIEF

### 1. Report submitted.

2. Approval was requested to purchase \$832 of ammunition. Tim Moll made a motion to approve the purchase, seconded by Joe Russ with all voting to approve.

3. Officer Palange was recognized for his help in dealing with a school bus that broke down on Route 222 from the New Oxford High School

### • FIRE CHIEF

1. Report submitted.

### • SOLICITOR

1. Ordinance #886 pertaining to street obstructions was adopted after a motion was made by Dave Kurczewski and seconded by Dale Eisenhofer.

2. Ordinance #887 pertaining to making the South side of Northridge Dr East No Parking was reviewed. Joe Russ made a motion to adopt the ordinance, seconded by Dale Eisenhofer and duly passed by council.

### PRESIDENT

1. The draft opening burning and dumpster regulations ordinances were distributed for review.

2. Dave Kurczewski made a motion to hire Mark Villecco to update the borough website at a cost of \$60 per hour with a one hour monthly minimum. The motion was seconded by Mary Gudikunst and duly passed by council.

Executive session was held for personnel related issues.

Page 2 December 12, 2018

#### • MAYOR

1. In response to the issues pertaining to contracting with the ARL for animal control, the Mohnton Borough Police Department will be purchasing an animal crate and chip reader not to exceed \$400 in total costs. Instead of stray dogs being transported to the ARL by the Police Department, they will house them for a period of two days in an attempt to find the owner. If the dog is not claimed, the Humane Society will be contacted. Cats will not be picked up by the borough.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

#### FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

1. The 2019 Budget was adopted as presented after a motion was made by Dale Eisenhofer and seconded by Dave Kurczewski.

#### **BUILDINGS, GROUNDS & ZONING**

1. Electrical repairs at the borough building and 10 street lights were approved with a motion made by Joe Russ, seconded by Dave Kurczewski and all voted in favor.

Dale Eisenhofer made a motion to approve the Treasurers Report and pay the bills, seconded by Tim Moll with all voting to approve.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.